
Desired Configuration: EIS Express Reporting 
à OATC Question: will this be upgraded to Splash BI? This will be upgraded at a later time after the EBS 
Upgrade

OATC Question: Technical – will new hardware be purchased for this upgrade project? Yes

à OATC Question: If proposal for RFP is emailed, do 2 USB Flash drive copies still need to be sent to AIDT? 
Please confirm.  Yes

OATC Question: Technical – will new hardware be purchased for this upgrade project? Yes
OATC Question, can more detail be provided? AIDT has a customized leave and accrual plan AIDT (just 
custom formulas, which is common, or some sort of bolt on customization?) Custom formulas
OATC Question, can more detail be provided? AIDT has a customized Retirement file that needs to be sent 
to the retirement system of alabama -
https://www.rsa-al.gov/uploads/files/Retirement_Employer_File_Format_Effective_3-1-2024.pdf
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